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NOTICE 

1 Thu Form for annual renon ihouLl be Tilled oui in mplicsie md Iwo copici 
returned to the l a i e n u t e Commerce Ccnmiasion. Offiee of Economici, 
Waanugus. D.C. 30423. by Uarch 31 ofthe v a r following that for which tht report 
u made. One copy ihould be reuined ic recpoadcni'c Tilet Aneauoa la specully 
direoad u ihe followmg proviaiona of h n 1 of die Interauie Conimarce Act 

(49) U & C 11145, Reporu by c a m c n , Iraann, aad naannnnnna 
(a) The Inieraute Commerce Commiaaion may requir»— 
(1) camen. brolun. leaaon, and aasociauona, or elaaaea of ihem u Ihe Conuni*-

tsoi may preacnbe, u file annual, penodic, and special repona with Ihr Commiaaion 
eonuinisg answen to qucauoaa aaked by it, and 

(2) a penon fumiahing can or prolecuve aervieea agauisi heal or cold lo a ni l 
or expreaa eamar providing iraaaporuuon subject u> Ihia lubbile, us file repona with 
Ibe Commiaaion cosuinug anawen to quesuona about ihoae can or aervices 

(b)(1) An annual repon ihall coniaui an aceount, u aa much deuii aa Ihe Com­
miaaion may require, of the affain cf the earner, broker, leaaor. or aasociauon for 
the 12-mondi penod ending on die Bin day of Drrmhcr of each year. However, 
when ao annual repon la made by a motor camer, a broker, or a leaaor or an 
aaaociauon maintamed by or interested ui one of them, u e pcnon makmg the repon 
may elea u make it for the 13-inanih penod accounung year enoing at the cloae 
of oae of Ihe laat 7 days of each calendar year if ihe booka of Ihe pcnon making 
the repon are kepi by Ihat penon on Ibe baaia of that accounting year. 

(2) An annual repon shall be filed with the Commiaaion by the end of Ihe 3rd 
month after the end of the year for which the repon la made unleu the Commiaaion 
exienda the filmg date or changea the penod covered by the repon. The annual repon 
and. if the Commiaaion requirea, any other repon maoe under Ihia aecuon. ahall be 
made under oadi. 

(c) The Cammiaaion ihall aireamlme and aimplify, lo the mazimum extent prac-
ocable, the reporung requirementa applicable under ihia aubchapier to motor eom­
mon camcn of property with respect to tranaporuuon provided under cenifieatea 
u> which the proviaiona of weuoa 10922(b)(4)(E) of Uua uUe apply and u> motor 
contna c u n c n of propeny wnh reaped ID tranaporuuon provided under permiu 
u> which the proviaiona of aecnon 10923(b)(5) of ihia uUe apply. Rib. L 9S-473, 
Oct. 17. 1978. 92 SUL 1427. Pub. L 96-296 } S(b), July I, 1980. 94 SuL 796. 

(49) VS C. 11941 (g) A pcnon required lo make a repon u> the Commiaaion, 
anawer a quesuon. or nuke, prepare, or preserve a record undo' thu aubuiie con­
cerning transporution wbjaci to the junadicuon of the Commiaaion undv lubehapicr 
n of ciupier IOS of ihu utle, or an officer, agent, or employee of thai pcnon dui 
(1/ aoea not make Ihe icpon, (3) doea nol ipecifieally, completely, and truthfully 
aniwer the queaucn, (3) doea not make, prepare, or preserve ihe rrcord m the form 
and mannCT prescribed by Ihe Commiaaion. or (4) does noi comply with lecuon 
10921 of Ihu utle, u bable to the United Suiaa Covanment for a avil penalty of 
not more the SSOO for each violauon and for noi more the S2S0 for each addioonal 
day the vioUuoa contuuai After the dau of csaeimeni of thu imirnfr, no penaluea 
ihall De impoaed under ihu woiecuon for a vwUuon relating to the musponauon 
of houaehold gooda Any auch penaliiei thai were imposed pnor to such date of 
enacunesi ahall be collected only u aeeordaaee widi the provuiosa of aubaeeoon 
(h) of UlU lecuon 

The u m 'carrier' meana a Common camer nibjea ID dua pan, and iacludai a 
receive or juaue of auch c a m e , and the term 'leaaor' meana a penoe owaug a 
railroad, a waicr lme. or i pipe line, leaaed to and opented by a common earner 
aubiea u thu pan. and mcludea a receiver or tniaue of sueh leaaor.*** 

The reapondent u funher required to aend to ihe Office of Eoosomies lamediaiely 
upon areparauon. two eopiea of lu laieat aanual repon u aucktiolderL See aehedule 
B. page 2 

2 The inainicuoni m thu Form ahould be carefully obaerved, and taek fucuioii 
should be aniwrrtd fully and aeeuraith whether it haa been answered in a previoua 
annual repon or noL Except m caaea where they are apeeifieally authonzed. can-
oellauona. arbitrary coeck marka. and the like ahould nol be uaed either aa panul 
or u enure aaawai lo mquinca. If any mquiry. baaed on a precedmg inquiry in Ihe 
preaent repon form u. becauae of the anawer rendered lo such precedmg iaquiry. 

uupplicable to die penon or corporauon u whoae behalf the repon u made, auch 
nouuoD u 'Noi applicable; aee page aehedule (or lme; number 

' ahould be uaed in answer Ihereu, givmg prtcue refertace to the 
pomon of lilt n p o n ihowuit the faett which makt the inquiry inapplicable. 
Where the word 'none' truly and compleuly Bales thai lux, it ihould be given 
u the anawer to any parucular mquvy or any paiucular poruon of an mquiry 
Whse daiea are called for. the month and day ihould be auiad aa well aa Ifae 
year. Cusumary abbrevuuona may be uaed m auung dntca. 

3 Every annual report thould. in all pameulars, be complete oi ituff. and 
referenoes U) the returns oi fonner yean ahould not be nude u> take the place 
of required entnea eioepi u herem oiherwiae specifically dmaed or authorized. 

4. If it be nil laii i j or deairable to inaen addinonal auiemesu, typewrinen or 
odier, m a npon. they ahould be legibly made on dunble paper aad, wherever 
pneucabie, on aheeu not larger itun a page of Ihe Form, buerted theett ihould 
be leairely attached, pr^erable at the inner margin attachmanti by pau or dipt 
u siji40!ri0il 

5. All eniries ahould be made is a pcnnaneat black iak. Tliaae of a ooanry 
rharanrr ihould be mdicaied in parenthesia. 

6 Money itema. except averagea. throughout ilic annual repon form ahould be 
ahown m thouaanda of dollan adjuned to accord with fooor ga. Toul i for amounu 
reponed m lubaidury accounu mcluded m supponmg achedulea muai be m 
agreemeni with related pnmary accounu. For purpoaea of rounding, amounu of 
SSOO but leaa Ihan SIOOO ahould be raued to Ihe nearer, ihouaaad dollan. aad 
amounu of leaa than SSOO ihould be lowered. 

7. Railroad ooiporauona, mainly dutmguiahed aa oponimg eompamea and 
leaaor companiea, are for the purpoae of repon to the In ienuu Commerce 
Commiaaion divided mu> claim An operatmt company is one wtiose officen 
direct Ihe busineaa of tranaporuuon and whore booka coBiam opentiag aa well 
aa financul accouau, a k u o r coinpany. the piopeny of wtueh beug leaaed u> 
and openied by another company, u one ihai ouuniama a aepante legal ezuuace 
and keepa financial but not opcnuag accounia. 

Opentmg companiea a n broadly rlaaaifieri, with leapeci lo their opentug 
revenuea, acooidmg u> die followmg general definitioBa: 

Q a u I eompaniei are thoae havmg operating reveauea of S2SO,000,000 or 
more. For thu clau. Annual Repon Form R-1 u provided. 

Claaa II companiea are Ihoae havmg annual openting fcveauc* leu dun 
SUOSnOJOO but m exceu of S20,000.000 

Clau in eompaaiu are tiioae luvmg annual opentmg rcveauu of S2O,0OOMO 
or lua. 

All switciung aad tenninal eompaniu will be deaignated clan i n nilroada. 

8. Except where the contexi clearly mdicaiei some other meanmg, the follow­
mg lerma whea uaed m ihu Form have the meanmga auied below: 

Commiasion meana the Intentate Commerce Commiuion. Rcapondeat meana 
Ike perton er corporation m whose behalf the rtport u made. Year meana ihe 
year ended December 31 for which the report u made. T te Cloee of Ihe Year 
OKsna lAc dear ofbutinett on December 31 of the year far which the npor t u 
made: or, ia ease the repon u made for a ihoncr penod than one year, it meaaa 
the dote ofthe penod cevertd by the repon The Brginning of Ihe Year manna 
Ike beimnuif ofbuimeti on January I of the year for wkiek Ikc report u mode; 
or, in eaae the repon u made for a ahoner period Ihan one year, it meaaa Ikc 
begmnait ofthe penod conertd by the rtport The fteoeding Year meaos Ikc year 
ended December 31 ofthe year prtctdaig the year for which the report u made 
Die Uniform System of Accounu for Railroad Companiu meaaa Ikc syaicm ef 
oecen i i « Pan 1201 or Tide 49. Code of Federal Metulatmu. a t amended. 

hot Index, See back of liook 



Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE." 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R - 1 



Road Initials: SOO Year 1994 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answeis to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to the data retumed on the corresponding page of pre\i6us 
reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, 
they should be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of Ihe respondent. Use the words The ' and 'Company' only when they are parts of the corporate 
name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the 
report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Verincation". If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of 
bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a 
consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accouniing and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on 
line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificaie of 
organization: if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which 
such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according lo the fact. Give 
date of organization of original corporaiion and refer to laws under which organized. 

Exact name of common carrier making this report 

Soo Line Railtoad Company 
2. Date of incorporation October 19.1949 
3. Under laws of what Government, Slate, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. Ifin bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appoi niment of receivers of trustees 
Originally organized under the Minneiota Bmineia Corporation Act. Chapter 300. Lawi of Minaesola. 1933, a« 
amended. Now governed by Ihe new Minneiota Business Corporation Act, Chapter 302A, effective 
Januaiy 1.1984. 

4. If the repondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a differeni 
name, give full particulars 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 
to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 
I I 'I\vo copies are attached to this report. 
I I IXwo copies will be submitted 

(date) 
I X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Road Intials: SOO Year: 1994 3 

C. VOTING POWERS A N D ELECTIONS 

1. State the par value of each share ot stock: Common S 3 - 1 / 3 per share, first preferred S N/A per share, second 
preferred S N/A per share, debenture stock S N/A per share. 

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the risht to one vote. If not, sive full particulars in a footnote Yes 

3. Arc votins ridhts nroDortional to holdinss: Yes 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

If not. state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 

Are voting rights attached to anv securities other than stocks No . If so. name in a footnote each securitv other ihan stock 
to which voting rights are attached as of the close of the year, and stale in detail the relation beivieen holdings and corresponding 
voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the 
determination of corporate action bv anv method No . If so. describe fullv in a footnote each such class or issue and sivc a 
succinct siaiemeni showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 

Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing 
Stock books not closed, last compiled December 3 1 . 1984. 

Stale the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing if within one year of the date of 
«uch filini!i if not. stale as of the close of the vear 7J86 .283 votes as of fdate) December 3 1 . 1994 

8. State the total number of stockholders of record as of the date shown in answer to inauirv No. 7: One f 1) stockholders. 

9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or 
compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest 
voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on 
that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, with respect 
to securiiies held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and 
other securities, staling in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (in a 
footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and 
addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock 
book was not closed or the list of stockholders coitipiled within such year, show such thirty security holders as of 
the close of the year. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Name of security holder 

(a) 
Soo Line Corporaiion 

10 
11 
12 
13 1 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

Soo Line Building 
Box 530 
Minneapolis, MN 55440 

Number of voles 
to which 

security holder 
was entitled 

(c) 

7J86283 

Number of votes, classified with 
respect to securiiies on 

which based 
Stock 

Common 

(d) 

7,586.283 

Preferred 
Second 

(e) 

N/A 

i 
1 
1 

First 

(0 
N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

1 21 
i 22 
! 23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Road Initials: SOO Year: V)94 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. Slate the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent: 7^86.283 voics cast 

11. Give the dale of such meeting: April 11.1994 

12. Give the place of such meeting: N/A* 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* This was an Action in Writing by sole shareholder in lieu of Annual Meeting. 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 5 

K^A 1 -1 •• • y- 200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSE-re 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709,708 
708.5 
709.5 
710.711,714 
712 
713 

715.716.717 
721.721.5 

722.723 
724 

737,738 

739.741 
743 
744 

731.732 
731,732 
731,732 
733.735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interline and Other Balances 
- Customers 
- Other 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds, Prepayments & Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Asseis 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310and31QA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation) (S 4) 
Other Asseis 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L - 30 Col. h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335,342,351) 
NET ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

7,847 
0 

20 

0 
4,194 
7.108 
1,634 
3,997 

28,673 
0 

17.305 
33,737 

1,218 

105.733 

477 

35.578 
930 

0 

1,059 
8,100 
3.234 

0 

49J78 

951.536 
294.906 

12.700 

(369,604) 
889.538 

1.044,649 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

3.819 
0 
0 

0 
685 
224 
326 
199 
87 
0 

13.132 
24.859 

1.794 

45.125 

777 

35.691 
484 

0 

1.057 
8.086 
2.739 

0 

48.834 

900J43 
249303 

8.748 

(341.014) 
817 J80 

91U39 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



6 Road Initials : SOO Year: WW 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761, 
761.5,762 
763 
764 

765.767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774, 
775,782.784 

791,792 

794.795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounis Payable: Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounis and Wages 
Other Accounis Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accmed 
Other Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABIUTIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipmeni Obliitalions 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounis Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Defened Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Crediu 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABIUTIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock (Schedule 230) (L53 &54) 

• Common Slock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketing 

Equity Securities 
Less Treasury Stock 

Net Shareholders' Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITV 

Balance at Balance at ! Line 
close of year '• beginning of year ; No. 

(b) (c) 

0 
13.005 
19.025 
7.161 

356 
13.525 

179.806 

13.719 
39.784 

6,128 

292.509 

2.827 
3281 
7314 

0 
178,641 

0 
0 

4.573 
104,077 

119,898 

420.611 

246,176 
246,176 

0 
0 
0 

0 
85353 

0 
0 

331,529 

1.044,649 

1 

0 1 30 
13300 1 31 
10,417 ! 32 
3,166 ! 33 
U74 ; 34 

12,264 35 
113.236 36 

12.236 37 
79333 38 

7,813 39 

253339 i 40 

2,855 41 
3.560 1 421 
9,860 1 431 

0 
39,275 

•• , 

4.3o0 
100319 

122,156 

44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

282,885 , 51 1 

246.176 
246.176 

0 
0 
0 

0 
128.939 

0 
0 

375,115 

911339 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementaiy informaiion on matters which have an important effect on Ihe 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word 'none', and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes wilh suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accouniing and 
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance 
policies and indicaling the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum 
amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in Ihe event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) 
particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been 
made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expendi­
tures, and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or 
other contracts: S N/A 

Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net operaiing loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made: 
See Schedule 450 Footnotes. Page 64. 

(a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year: See Note 11 on Pages 9 and 10. 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of 
the pension fund: See Note 11 on Pages 9 and 10. 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify: Yc« X No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company N/A 

If funding is by lursl agent, list trustee(s) First Truit National Asaociation 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment February 17.1988 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the truslee(s), explain affiliation N/A 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement. Delaware A Hudson Corporation nnd Canadian Pacific (U-S.) Finance Inc.. 
common affiliates, are charged the increased proportional costi of including their respective 
employees in Ihc pension plan. 

(e) (i) Is any part of Ihe pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of Ihe respondent or any of us 

affiliates? Specify: Yes No X 

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security N/A 

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify: Yes X No 

If yes, who determines how stock is voted? Trustee 
4. State whether a segregaied political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 

1971 (18 U.S.C. 610): Yes No X 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: $ N/A 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 
qualified employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: $ N/A 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the 
non-operating expense account: S N/A 

Continued on following page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with 
instructions 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not refiected in the amounts 
ofthe respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of coniingeni liabililies are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or properly. Addilional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

See Footnoie 9 on Page 9. 

(a) Changes in Valualion Accounts. 

Marketable Equity Securities. 

N/A 

See Footnote 10 on Page 9. 

(Current Yr.) 
asof / / 

(Previous Yr.) 
asof / / 

Current Porfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr(Cr) 

to Income 
None 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr(Cr)to 
Stockholders 

Equity 
N/A 

$ None 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) At 12/31/93, gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current S - S -
Noncurrent - -

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S - on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for 
(yeat). The cost of securities sold was based on the - (method) cost of all the shares of each 

security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after dale of the financial statements but prior 
to the filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below-

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSI-HON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANOAL STATEMENTS 

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT UABIU'HES 

During 1994, Soo Line Corporation (Parent) settled an Internal Revenue Service audit relating to it's treatment of the 1985 
Milwaukee Road purchase. The resolution of this matter and a concurrent review of all Parent's and Soo Line Railroad 
Company's (Soo Railroad's) accruals resulted in no material impact on 1994 results. The settlement reached, however, 
resulted in recharacterization of tax depreciable lives for certain asseis. The net results of the settlement is a reduction of the 
current net operating losses for tax purposes with increased future tax depreciation deductions. 

Under the requirements of the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 
(Superfund) and comparable state laws, Soo Railroad is potentially liable for the cleanup cost of various contaminated sites 
identified by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and comparable agencies. Soo Railroad has been notified by 
the EPA and state agencies that it is a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP) for study and cleanup costs al a number of sites. 
In most of these instances, Soo Railroad is one of numerous PRP's. In certain cases, future environmental-related 
expenditures cannot be quantified due lo the uncertainty of the cleanup Aandards, methods to be used, and the number of 
other PRP's involved. Soo Railroad believes its December 31.1994 accruals are adequate to cover known liabiities which are 
probable and eslimatable. 

10. MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES 

Not applicable. 

11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Soo Railroad provides noncontributory defined benefit plans covering substantially all non-union employees. Benefits 
are based on final average pay and years of service. Benefits are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan earnings 
consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regulations. Plan assets consist principally of listed 
equity securities and U.S. Government and corporate obligations. 

Net pension costs consist of the following (dollars in thousands): 

1994 1993 

Service cost-benefits earned during the year 
Interest on projected benefit obligation 

Actual return on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net pension cost 

The funded status ofthe plans and the amount 

Actuarial preseni value of benefit obligations: 
Vested 
Non-vested 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Effect of projected future salary increases 
Projected benefit obligation 
Plan assets at fair value 
Unfunded status 
Unrecognized transition liability at Januaiy 1, 
amortized over 17 years 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unamortized net (loss) 
Additional minimum liability 
Accrued pension liability 

Assumed future salary increases 
Discount rate 
Asset return rate 

recognized on 

1987 being 

S 811 
5,642 
6,453 

697 
(3,995) 

J 3.155 

S 543 
5,774 
6317 

(3.406) 
209 

$ 3,120 

Schedule 200 are as follows (dollars in 

December 31. 
1994 

$ 64314 
612 

65.426 
5,683 

71,109 
(43,160) 
27,949 

(4.403) 
(514) 

(5,401) 
4J502 

$ 22,133 

5.0% 
8.5% 
9.0% 

1993 

S 71342 
.502 

71,844 
6.790 

78,634 
(44,114) 
34J520 

(4.890) 
(480) 

(8376) 
6,935 

$ 27,709 

5.0% 
7.5% 
9.0% 

Soo Railroad provides defined contribution savings plans to several groups of employees. Participants are fully vested 
in Soo Railroad's contribution. Participants may contribute certain percents of their annual compensation to the plans and 
Soo Railroad in some cases will also make a contribution on the participant's behalf. The total annual expense for all such 
plans for 1994,1993, and 1992. was $876,000, S827,000, and S743,00a respectively. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSI'nON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. PENSION AND OTIIER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 

Soo Railroad makes loans to certain employees as part of its relocation policy. As of December 31,1994 and 1<>93. $2.0 million 
and $1.7 million of these loans were outstanding, respectively. 

Effective in 1992. the majority of Soo Railroad's active and retired employees were converted from multiemployer insured health 
care and death benefit coverage to Soo Railroad's self-funded coverage. In 1995, certain train crew members will also have an 
option to join Soo Railroad's self-funded coverage plan. Benefits for retired employees generally include major medical coverage 
to age 65 and a small lump sum death benefit, both based on certain age and service requirements. Post retirement benefits are as 
presented below. 

The net periodic cost consists of the following (dollars in thousands): 

1994 1993 

Service cost - benefits earned during the year $ 1,241 S 967 
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation 2,960 2316 
Net amortization 623 206 
Net expense $ 4324 $ 3.989 

Accumulated post retirement benefit obligation (dollars in thousands): 

December 31, 
1994 1993 

Retirees S 12.024 $ 13,033 
Fully eligible active plan participants 2,456 2,122 
Other active plan participants 21341 25,914 
Net unrecognized gain (loss) (7394) (13.764) 
Total accumulated post retirement benefit obligation $ 28.427 S 27305 

Next year's expected health care cost trend rate 11.0% 12.0% 
Overall expected health care cost trend rale 6.0% 7.0% 
Discount rate 8.5% 7.5% 

The impact of a 1% increase in the health care cost trend rate would increase the accumulated post retirement benefit 
obligation by approximately $3.7 million at year end 1994 and the net periodic cost by approximately S.5 million for the year 

12. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PAR-HES 

Net advances payable to Parent totalled $156.4 million and S17.0 million at December 31.1994 and 1993, respectively. 

In December 1994 and 1993 Soo Railroad sold a portion of its accounis receivable to Canadian Pacific Securiiies (Ontario) 
Limited, a subsidiary of CP. As a result of these sales, Soo Railroad recorded a pretax loss in Schedule 210 (the income statement). 
Soo Railroad serves as collection agent and remits funds to the purchaser as collected through February 1995 and 1994, and 
also indemnifies for any collection losses. Selected data regarding these sales is as follows (dollars in millions): 

1994 1993 

Amount of receivables sold $ 85.0 $ 75.0 
Proceeds from sale ' 84.2 74.6 
Pretax loss 0.8 0.4 
Contingent liability 2.2 1.7 

13. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Soo Railroad sold 80% and 98% of its accounts receivable as of December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively. The balances which 
were not sold are presented nel of allowances of $557,000 and $34,000, respectively. 

14. HEDGING 

Soo Railroad uses futures as hedges in its diesel fuel purchasing program. Gains and losses on such transactions are matched to 
specific inventory purchases and are charged or credited to operating expenses when such inventory is used. Desposits with futures 
brokers are included in other current assets. 

Soo Railroad also used Canadian currency futures contracts in order to lock in its purchase price in fixed U.S. dollars on its 1994 
hopper acquisition program with Canadian car building companies. Since the futures contracts was used in relation to capital 
acquisitions, all gains and losses associated with the Canadian dollar currency futures contract transactions were capitalized as a 
component of the assets acquired. 
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200. COMPARATn^E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSI'nON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARAITVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSI'nON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSI'nON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS O F O P E R A ' n O N S 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested informaiion for the respondent pertaining to 5. Cross-checks: 
the results of operations for the year. 

Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
2. ReportiotaloperatingexpensesfromSchedule410of this report. Any Line IS, column fb) = Line 62. coWb) 

disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule & expense Line 47 plus 48 plus 49. col (b) = Line 63. col (b) 
amounts reported in Sch. 410 must be fully explained on pg. 18. Line 50, col (b) = Une 64. col (b) 

3. List dividends from investmenis accounted for under the cost method Schedule 410 
on the appropriate line No. 19 for account No. 513, 'Dividend Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, col (h) 
Income'. List dividends accounted for by the equity method on Line 14, column (dS = Line 620. col (f) 
on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 under the Income from Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, col (g) 
Affiliated Companies' subsection of this schedule. Line 49, column (b) 

4. All contra eniries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
nOl ) Freight 
n 0 2 PassenKcr 
(103) PassenRcr- Related 
(104 Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110 Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facilily-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 

(jovernment Authorities for current operations 
(.503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of 

deferred transfers from Government Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES 

(lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operating expenses 

Nel revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other than 

carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts 

and aRreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines 15.27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than 

carrier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income Transferred under contracts and afireemenls 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 
(lines 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges (lines 28,36) 

Amount 
for 

current 
year 

(b) 

529.720 
0 
0 

13.150 
0 

4,081 
4320 

24 
0 

551.295 

0 

287 

551.582 
613,937 
(6235.5) 

0 
3363 

0 
62 

2,051 
23 
0 

0 
4359 

392 
760 

11310 

(5034.5) 

(36) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

912 
0 

876 

(51.721) 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

574,016 
0 
0 

-13,008 
0 

3,623 
2.292 

97 
0 

593,036 

0 

287 

593323 
579,911 

13.412 

1 
2.757 

0 
41 

363 
22 
0 

0 
8317 

1,029 
130 

12.660 

26,072 

(39) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

557 
0 

518 

25354 

Freight-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

529,720 
0 
0 

13,150 
0 

4.081 
4320 

24 
0 

551,295 

0 

287 

551382 
613.937 
(623-55) 

Passe nge r -
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

Line 
No 

1 
T 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
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210. RESULTS O F O P E R A ' n O N S - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

.56 
57 
58 

59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 
(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 
(c) ContinRcnt interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 
(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 
Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments 
(less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments 
(less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 -f 53 -1- 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinaiy items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 

(less applicable tax of $0) 
Net income (loss) (lines 55-1-59-1- 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from raihvay operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income ( - ) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes ( - ) 

Income from lease of road and equipment ( - ) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + ) 
Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount 
for 

current 
year 

(b) 

19373 
0 

1,460 
0 

21.033 
(72,754) 

0 

0 
(72,754) 

(24,930) 
0 
0 

(3,258) 

(28,188) 
(44366) 

0 

0 
(44366) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
(44366) 

(62355) 
(24,930) 
(3258) 

0 
1,079 

(33,088) 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

13.641 
0 

2.713 

Line 
No 

38 
39 
40 

0 41 1 

16.354 42 
9.200 1 43 1 

0 

0 
9.200 

(325) 
102 

0 
3.499 

3,276 
5.924 

0 

0 
5.924 

0 
0 
0 

0 

19.746 
25.670 

13.412 
(223) 

3,499 
0 

1,035 
11,171 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



18 Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

SPECIAL CHARGES 

In 1992, Soo Railroad accrued a $79.5 million special charge to account 616199 in regards to certain labor issues. During 1994 and 
1993, $2.7 and $3.9 million, respectively, of discount amortization relating to the special charge was recorded. On December 16.1994 
Soo Railroad settled with the labor organizations on these matters and believes its accrual levels as of December 31,1994 are still 
appropriate. 

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Soo Railroad is being charged the full impact on Schedule 210 (the income statement) for all transactions affected by Parent since 
Soo Railroad is the only active subsidiary of Parent. Interest expense, net pushed down to Soo Railroad earnings in 1994 and 1993 
was S16.5 million and SU.O million. 

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

In accordance wilh FAS 87, "Employers Accounting for Pensions', Soo Railroad recorded a minimum liability of $6.9 million with 
an of&etting intangible asset. This asset may nol exceed unrecognized prior service costs of $5.3 million; the balance of $1.6 million. 
net of tax of $.6 million, is reponed as a separate reduction of Retained Earnings. See Schedule 200 Footnote 11. Pension and 
Other Employee Benefits. 

For 1993, in accordance with FAS 87, 'Employers' Accounting for Pensions', Soo Railroad recorded a minimum liability of 
$6.9 million with an offsetting intangible asset. This asset could not exceed the 1993 unrecognized prior service cost of S5.3 million; 
and the balance of $1.6 million, nel of tax of $.6 million, was reported as a separate reduction of Retained Earnings In 1994 the 
minimum liability of $4.5 million did not exceed the 1994 unrecognized prior service cost and the 1993 amount, nel of lax, was 
reversed out of Retained Earnings. See Schedule 200 Footnoie 11, Pension and Other Employee Benefits. 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with Ihe Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra eniries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

3. Show under 'Remarks' Ihe amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on 
the equity method of accunting. 

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree wilh line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and 
(c). lines 3 and 7, should agree with line ol, column (b). Schedule 210i 

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable lo retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning 

retained earnings 
CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 
DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Ap^opriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: common stock 

preferred stock' 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year 
(line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (lines 1,2 and 14) 
Balances from line 15(c) 

(798) Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity 
in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated 
companies at end of year 

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 
Credlls during year $ 
Debits during year $ 
Balance at close of year-$ 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $650 
Account 616 $ 

' If any dividends have nol been declared on cumulative prefer 
beginning of year and end of year. 

Retained 
earnings-

unappropriated 

(b) 

100.634 

980 
980 

45326 

45326 

(44346) 
56288 
29,065 

85353 

Equity in 
undistributed earnings 

(losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

28305 

760 

760 

0 

760 
29.065 

N/A 

N/A 

red stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



20 Road Initials: SOO Year. 1994 

U 

i 
M i 

9, 
f«i 

I 

& 

so 

a 

e 

< 3 

a. " 
<.s 

.a 
•o 

J s. 
a i O 

O •> 

H e - - " 

s ills. 
.o <o b S e 
3 - . c - g § 

g" •" i - 2 
c o_ r 'o 

»" n M •» 

1^ 
3 

C « 
M 
3 
o 

eo 
E 

3 w 

3 

o 

3 

• o 

> £ 

I 

o «, 
tfl 

M 
u 

3 2 

I 

:£ 
5 

•8 

a, 

E 
V 

i i 1 
. ia '§S. i 

(A 

< 

o ,~o-= 

Ea«.x 
« 3.2 »= 
8 . IS c n 
*> "O > S - c 

2 "o .M-g 
8) » Si's 5 

u 
j e 

8 

8 - 3 3 C-SS 

T U g O <« 

•s = S a -
"H u 2..«>-2 E 
as " " / ^ ^ ^ O U 
2 «'-'*—.5 3 
^ e e e S7> 

, S O O Q . s <= 

P U U U 0 3 

— M d ^ i r n O 

• JZ 

S 2 

< 

Z 'S 

0 « t O 

< 

3 
O M 

I 

3<rt 

S •2/ 

J Z 

3 

, i I ! ' 

•r\-
I ! 

I I 

! ! 

I ! 

u 

>, 
o 

a 
•a e 
U 

^ 

Railroad Annual Repon R - l 



Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 21 

240. STA'IllMENT OF CASH n.OWS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give the informaiion as requesied concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. 
The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from 
customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect 
method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not Ihe result of operating cash 
transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used, complete 
lines 1-41; indirect method, complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash 
equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investmenis readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their 
maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all 
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. 
They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions 
include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by 
incurring a mortgage to the seller, obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or 
liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall 
be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Sutement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further 
details. 

Line 
No. 

8 
9 

Cross 
Check Description 

(a) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

(b) 

See Note 1. 

Prior Year 

(c) 

See Note 1. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Note 1: Thii page u intentionally left blank because the indirect method of reporting cash flows is used. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15(a) 
l-5(b) 

16 
17 

18(a) 
18(b) 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

Description 

(a) 

RECONCILL\TTON OF NET INCOME TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Income from continuing operations 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONOLE INCOME FROM 
CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and adjustments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) provision for deferred income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - taxes 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable - other 
Proceeds from accounts receivable sale 
Remittance of collected receivables to purchaser 
Special Charge amortization and payments 
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies, and other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Accounting principle changes 
Net cash provided from continuing operations 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontiunued 

operations, extraordinary items and accounting principle changes 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capiul expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying 

as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayments of investment and advances 
Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM HNANCING ACIIVITTES 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal payments of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capiul stock 
Purchase prKC of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net - Proceeds from sale/leaseback transaction 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

Current Year 

(b) 

(44366) 

(2,748) 
38.781 
(3.258) 

(760) 
(28,216) 
(25308) 
85.000 

(75,000) 
(11,933) 
(10.635) 
55.126 

(82) 
0 

(23399) 

0 
(23399) 

2.114 
(1103.57) 

0 
0 
0 

300 
426 

(107,717) 

442338 
(307.174) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

135364 

4,048 
3319 

7367 

Line 
Prior Year No. 

(c) 
1 

! 

1 
5.924 10 

(8.170) 
34.242 
3.499 
(130) 

0 
(5.411) 
75.000 

(65.000) 
0 

3.633 
27365 

(17301) 
(19,746) 
34,405 

19,746 
54.151 

6364 
(68.972) 

0 
0 
0 

20 
299 

(62,089) 

278385 
(294390) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

(16.00.5) 

(23,943) 
27.762 

3319 

11 
12 
13 
14 

1.5(a) 
15(b) 

16 
17 

18(a) 
18(b) 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

FOOTNOTES-m SCHEDULE 240 

43 

44 

Cash paid during the year for: 
Interest (nel of amount capiulized) 
Interest paid to related parties 
Income taxes (net) 

7,994 
14355 

857 

4,980 
11.165 

227 

43 

44 

1 
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24S. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only dau peruining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9,10,20 and 21 lo the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2. 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING A.SSETS 

Interline and Other Balances 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Raihvay Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounis and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Raihvay Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expendiiures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operaiing Liabilities 
Days of Working Capiul Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balances 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Toul Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acct. 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKINQ CAPITAL 

Source 
No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 
Une 1 + 2 -I- 3 

Schedule 210, line 13. column b 
NoteB 
Lines 5-1-6 
Line 7-^360 days 
Line 4 -i- Line 8 
Line 9-1-15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210. line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137,138,213, 

231317, column h 
Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 
Line 18 -;- 360 days 
Une 15 -!- line 19 
Une 10 - line 20 (Note C) 
Une 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200. line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 
Une 25 - line 26 

Une 24 -1- line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

4.194 
7.108 
1.634 

12.936 • 

551..S82 
29370 

.581.452 
1.615 

8 • 
23 

13,005 
19.025 
7.161 

12.620 
51311 

613.937 

38.781 
605.026 

1.681 
31 
0 
0 

7347 
0 

33,737 
0 

33.737 

33,737 • 

Une 
No. 

1 
• ) 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

* See Schedule 200, Footnotes 12 and 13 Page 10, regarding accounu receivable sale. 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refeis to railway transporution service. 

(B) Rent income is the sum ofSchedule 410, column h. lines 121.122,123,127,128,129,133,134,135,208,210,212. 
227.229,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to raihvay operating revenues to produce total revenues 
Rent income is also added to toul operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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Road Initials: SJO 'x'ear: 1994 

250. PARTE 
Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

This table is designed to faciliute the cakulation of uxes Ihat are not rail- related, the amount to be reported on 
Schedule 250, Une 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/OONSOUDATED 
RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES). 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all 
affiliated railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this 
part this represents the total combined/consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads 
in the reponing entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be Ihe equivalent of the numbers contained 
in the R - 1 Schedule 2ul, line 46, adjusted to include all railroads m the reporting entity. (86.925) 

— Equity in undistributed earaings, which represents the total of Schedule 210L Une 26, for all railroads in 
the reponing entity. 760 

— Dividends in affiiated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by Ihe parent railroad, then 
deduct 100% of Ihe affiliate's dividend. If Ihe affiliate is less than 80% controlled by Ihe parent railroad, 
then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend). 314 

°> Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents 'A' in Item (3) below. (87,999) 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI fbr all railroads in the reponing entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, whk:h equals Ihe amount shown on 
Schedule 25a Line L (39567) 

+ Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Une 51, for all 
railroads in the reponing entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income 
and Account 557,Provision for DeferredTaxes.) (32374) 

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, whk;h represents the total consolidated interest income 
relative to Ihe working capital component of the net investment base and should equal Ihe amount shown in 
Schedule 250, Line 2,Tor all railroads in Ihe reponing entity. 321 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Une Zi, tor all railroads in Ihe reponing entity. 0_ 

— Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on 
Schedule 210, Lme 42, for all railroads in the reponing entity. 23.717 

— Railroad - related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consoUdated NROI 
(Schedule 250, Line 1). g_ 

B Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B* in Item (3) below. (95.937) 

(3) Cafculaie the railroad-related tax ratio: "B/A" 0_ 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1-Railroad-related income ratio) which equals Ibe 

Nonrailroad - related tax ratio. 100% 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax raUo (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued on 
ordinaiy income (Aocounl 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, 
Unes 47,48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity. (29316) 

Pan I I - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 
(FYPII mP-S All . AFFILIATED RAILROADSV 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad - related income fbr combined rail - related affiliates by the 
toul pre- lax net income fbr all combined rail- related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total 
taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliatrd 
companies. 0_ 

Pan III- DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) TUs is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reponing entity (Item 5 above). (29316) 

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes fbr rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above). 0_ 

s Toul nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount shuld be transferred lo Schedule 25% Pan A, Une 3). (29316) 
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230. CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

Item 

(a) 
Adjusted Net Raihvay Operating Income For Reponing Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Ruhway Operating Income for Reponing Entity 
Add: Inieresi Income from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Ponion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 
Gain or (loss) Crom transfer/reclassification to nonrail-sutus (net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railwav Operatina Income (Unes 1.2.3 & 4) 
Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Propertv Used in Transporution Service 
Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Invesimeni (if debit balanced 
Add: Nel Rail Asseis of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 
Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes (Unes 6 through 10) 
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Nel Investment Base (Une 11-12) 

Beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

N/A 

899361 
0 
0 
0 

26381 
925.942 
100319 
825,623 

End 
ofvear 

(c) 

(39.967) 
321 

(29316) 
1,697 

(67.265) 

990399 
0 
0 
0 

35340 
1.025,739 

104.077 
921.662 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reponed in Ihis consolidation, 
along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

Soo Line Railroad Company 
Delaware &. Hudson Raihvay Company 

Northern Coal & Iron Company 
Albany & Vermont Raihvay Company 
Saratoga & Scheneclaiy Railroad Company 

Nature of Business 

Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad - Leased Line 
Railroad - Leased Line 
Raib-oad - Leased Une 

C:S250.WK1 



Windsor Station 
P 080x6042 Station A 
Montreal Quebec H3C 3E4 

CP Raii System 
May 17th, 1995 

Ward Ginn 
Chief of Reporting 
Room 3378 
Interstate Commerce Commission 
12th & Constitution Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20423 

Dear Mr. Ginn, 

Enclosed is Schedule 250, Consolidated Information for 
Revenue Adequacy Determination for Soo Line, Delaware and 
Hudson and rail and rail-related affiliates. 

Sincerely, 

Mir on Hlywa/ 
Manager of Financial Planning 
and Reporting 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classificaion Index, served Januaiy 20,1983, modified the reporting requirements for class II. Ill and all 
Switehing and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the cakulation results in a different revenue 
then its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents d a u that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is estimated that an average of 8(X) burden hours per response are required to complete this collection. This estimate includes time 
for reviewing instructions, searching existing d a u sources, gathering and maintaining the d a u needed, and completing and reviewing 
collection of informaiion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be 
directed to the Section of Administrative Services, Intersute Commerce Commission and Ihe Office of Information and Regulator)' Affairs. 
Office of Management and Budget. 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

SOO LINE RAILROAD COMPANY 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994 

Name, official lille, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission regarding this 
report: 

(Name) MIRON HLYWA (Title) MANAGER. FINANCIAL PLANNING A REPORTING 

(Telephone number) (514) 395-6856 
(area code) (telephone number) 

(Office address) WINDSOR STATION. ROOM 259. MONTREAL. QC H3C 3E4. CANADA 
(street and number, city, sute, and zip code) 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

SOO LINE RAILROAD COMPANY 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FORTHE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994 

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with Ihe Commission regarding this 
report: 

(Name) MIRON HLYWA (Title) MANAGER OF FINANCIAL PLANNING AND REPORTING 

(Telephone number) f514) 395-6856 
(area code) (telephone number) 

(Office address) WINDSOR STATION. ROOM 259. MONTREAL. QC H3C 3E4. CANADA 
(street and number, cify, sUte, and zip code) 



Road Liitials: SOO Year: 1994 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 shouldgive panicularsof stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondent at cloae of year. Also, disclose the mvestooents made, disposed of, and wn tten down 
durmgthe year and tbe applicabledividends and interest credited to income as aresultofthoseinvestments. They should 
eanlude securities issued or assumed by respondent. FordefmitionofaffiliatedeompanieSiSeethe rules governing Account 
No. 721, 'Investments and advances, affiliated companies', in the Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List t he investments in the foUowi ng order and showa total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in 
numencal order: 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Carners-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Nonearners-active 
(4) Noncarners-inactive 

(B) Bonds(includingU.S. Govemment bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassiflcation of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 
4. The kindsof industiy represented by respondent's investments in the securitiesof otbercompanies should beshown by 

symbol opposite the names of the issuing corporation, the symbols and industnal clasafication to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of I ndustry 

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transportation, ccmmunications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Govemment 
X AU other 

5. Bycarriers, as the term is used here, is meant eon^n ies owning or operatingrailroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depots; and otber terminal facilities, sleep ing cars, parlor cais.dining cars, frei^t cars, express service 
and facilities, elect rieraihvaySihighway mo tor veh ides, steamboatsand other manne transportation equipment^ pipe lines 
(other than those for transportation of water ),and other instrumentalities devoted to tbe transponalion of personsor 
properfy for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncamer companies should, for the purposeof theseschedules, mclude telephonecompanies, telegraph con^james, mining 
CQfnpanies,manufacturingcon^nies, hotel companies, etc. Purely'holdingoompanies'aretobeclassedasnoncamer 
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. ByanactivecorporationismeantoneiMiichmamtainsanorganizationforoperatingproperfyor administenng itsfinancial 
afbirs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practical lyabsorbed ina control ling corporation and w^ich neither 
operates proper^noradministersitsfinancialaffairs; if it main tains an organization it does so only for the purposeof 
complying vuth legal requirements and maintaining title to properfy or franchises. 

8. Combine, m one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equify in total assets is less than $10,000. 
9. Include invesnentsin unincorporatedentitiessuchas lesseeorganizations. Excludeamountsnormalty settledonacurrent 

basis. 
10. Do not include tbe value of securities issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiiiateswhich do not report to tbe interstate CommerceCommission and are join tlyowned.disclose in footnotes the 

name and extent of control of the other controlling enntiea. 

SCHEDULE OF CONTROLLED COMPANIES 
Name of Controlled Company Other Controlling Companies 
MT Properties, Inc. BN - 37.78%; CNW - 36.72%; Whirlpool - 12.7.')% 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago CSXT - 2.S%; Conrail - 16.67%; GTW, ICG, N&W. BN, 

AT&SF, and MP - 8.33% each 

DRI&NW Railway Company BN - 50% 

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company Conrail - .'>1% 

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company UP - 25%; BN - 16.67%; AT&SF, CM&W, C&NW, 
SSW, KCS, N&W - 8.33% each 

Trailer Train Various others 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give paniculars of investments in stoclcs, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
companies affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds', 716, 'Capital Funds', 721, Investments 
and Advances Affilaited Companies', and 717, 'Other Funds'. 

2. Entnes in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on Page 25, classifymg 
the investments by means of letters; figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitraiy mark in eolumn (d) the obligations in support of which any seeurify is pledged, mortgaged, or 
otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entnes in column (d) should show date of maturify of bonds and otber evidences of indebtednessi In case obligations of the 
same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be repor:ed as 'Serially 19 to 19 ' . Abbreviations in 
common use in standard financial publications may be used to con8er\« space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

16 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
36 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

1 36 
1 37 
1 3& 

39 
40 

Accoual 
No. 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 

721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

A - l 
A - l 
A-l 
A - l 
A - l 

A - 2 
A-2 

A-3 
A-3 

E - 1 
E - 1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 

E-2 

E-3 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 

VII 
Vll 
VII 
Vll 
Vll 

VII 

VII 

VII 
X 

VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

Vll 

X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(inclttde rale Cor preferred stocks and lionds) 

««) 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
DRI&NW Railway Company 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 
Cansas City Terminal Railway Company 
Trailer Tram Company 

Total a a s s A - l 

Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company 
CTH&SE Railway Company 

Total Qass A - 2 

r r i -S te te Land Company 
VIT Properties, Inc. 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

8.330 
50.000 
49.000 
8.330 
2 700 

100 000 
54.020 

100 000 
12 750 

Total Qass A - 3 

Total Class A 

3elt Railway Company of Cliicago 
Vlilwaukee-Kansas City Southern Joint Agency 
3RI&N W Raihmy Company 
Cansas City Terminal Railway Company 
Western Railroad Association 

Total Qass E - 1 

Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company 

Total Qass E - 2 

Soo Line Corporation 

Total Qass E - 3 

Total Qass E 

Grand Total i 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
1̂  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2^ 
27 
28 
2d 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3i 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Coat iaaed 

(Dollars m thousands) 

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in 
column (e). In case any company listed is controlled othel' than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a 
footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars m a footnote. 

8. Investments in compames in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 
combined in one figure. 

9. Also included should be investments in umncorporated entities such as lessee orgamzations (exclusive of amounts nominally 
settled on a current basis). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Intersute Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of 
control of other entities by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
16 
27 
28 
2* 
36 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Invest menis and advances 
Opening 
balance 

(0 
260 
477 

1.359 
50 

218 

2,364 

0 
0 

0 

900 
91 

991 

3,355 

796 
65 

317 
1.029 

75 

2,282 

1.840 

1,840 

0 

0 

4.122 

7,477 

Additions 

(8) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
80 

0 
0 
0 

80 

0 

0 

0 

0 

80 

80 

Deductions (ifolher 
than sale, explain) 

(b) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

(796) 
0 

(248) 
0 
0 

(1.044) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(1,044) 

(1,044) 

Closing 
balance 

(i) 
260 
477 

1.359 
50 

218 

2,364 

0 
0 

0 

900 
91 

991 

3.355 

0 
145 
69 

1.029 
75 

1.318 

1.840 

1,840 

0 

0 

3.158 

6.513 

Disposed of. 
proGt (loss) 

(j) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Adjusiments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Dividends or 
inieresi crediled 

to income 

(1) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
62 

62 

62 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

62 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

16 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
l i 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
2* 
36 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Coa t iaaed 

(Dollars m thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

16 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
14 
19 
26 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 

28 

30 
31 
32 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No 

(a) 

Class 
No 

(b) 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rale for preferred slocks and bonds) 

(d) 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Extern 
of control 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
2* 
36 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVrSTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Coaciaded 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

lo 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
2* 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

•36 
•37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

Class 
.So 

(b) 

Kind of 
I I K I ' I « I U 

(O 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred slocks and bonds) 

(d) 

i This page intentionally left blank. 

— -

i 
1 1 
1 

: 

1 

-

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
14 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 " 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the be^nning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, 
'Road and Equipment Property', and Account No. 732. 'Improvements on Leased Propertv', classified by primary 
accounis in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary 
accounis, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed in 
columns (c) to (f), inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) lo ((), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) 
and (h) snould equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respeaive periods: if not. full explanation should be 
made in a footnoie. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping 
new lines, and for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2 - 1 , 'Items to be charged", of the UniK>rm 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a raihvay or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, 
whether or not replacing other property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts, 
should be included in the column in which the item was initially included; also the transfer of prior years' debits or 
credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be 
included in the column applicable lo current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should 
be fully explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, 'Land for Transportation 
Purposes', state in a footnote the cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in Ihe primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified 
and explained under "Notes and Remarks' below. Amounts should be reportea on this line only under special 
circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Re fer-
ence to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make 
arbiirary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving termini and the cost of the properfy to the respondent. .Also 
furnish a statement of the amount included in each primary account representing such property acquired, referring to 
the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts 
as provided for in Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, stale in a footnote the 
amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
f 4) Other right - of-way expenditures 
(5) Ttinnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
f 35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
r39) Public improvements - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinety 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
^53) Freight-train cars 
(54) PassenscT-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR BQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 
14.785 
36391 

789 
3,551 

94.165 
0 

160.260 
294,783 
144,826 

3,713 
14,117 
2,037 

101 
1.430 

11,097 
0 

1,690 
0 

5301 
17,581 
41,555 

247 
801 
448 

26.925 
15,290 
7395 

565 
0 

900343 
86,708 

141.421 
0 

12 
0 

7,940 
1304 

11,918 
249303 

0 
(923) 

9,671 
1.158394 

Expenditures 
during the year 
for original road 
& eouipment. & 
road extensions 

(c) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Expenditures 
during the year 
for purchase of 

existing lines, r e ­
organizations, etc. 

(d) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

0 1 8 1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. R O A D PROPERTY AND E Q U I P M E N T AND IMPROVEMENTS T O LEASED 

P R O P E R T Y AND E Q U I P M E N T - Cont 'd. 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for 
additions during 

the year 

(e) 
0 

2.008 
2 

12 
2_543 

0 
12_'i67 
2U543 

6317 
70 

193 
14 
0 

16 
U 6 9 

0 
0 
0 

1.024 
1.241 
2,191 

35 
0 
0 

2.515 
2323 

276 
0 
0 

56.459 
770 

48,630 
0 
0 

. 0 
0 

65 
681 

50,146 
0 
0 

3.952 
110J57 

Credits for property 
retired during 

the year 

(0 
423 

59 
8 
0 

120 
0 

1,215 
957 
815 

44 
139 
32 
0 
0 

(268) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14 
162 

0 
0 
0 

1358 
169 

19 
0 
0 

5.266 
0 

1J98 
0 
0 
0 

97 
96 

2.752 
4J43 

0 
0 
0 

9.809 

Net changes during 
the year 

(g) 
(423) 

1,949 
(6) 
12 

2.423 
0 

113.52 
20.'586 

5302 
26 
54 

(18) 
0 

16 
1.837 

0 
0 
0 

1.024 
U 2 7 
2.029 

35 
0 
0 

1.157 
2.154 

257 
0 
0 

51.193 
770 

47.032 
0 
0 
0 

(97) 
(31) 

(2.071) 
45.603 

0 
0 

3,952 
100,748 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

14362 i 1 
38340 1 2 

783 
3.563 

3 
4 

96388 1 5 | 
0 ' 61 

171,612 
315369 
150328 

3.739 
14.171 
2.019 

101 
1.446 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

12,934 1 151 
0 

1.690 
0 

6.825 
18.808 
43384 

282 
801 
448 

28.082 
17.444 
7,652 

565 
0 

951336 
87.478 

188,453 
0 

12 
0 

7,843 
1.273 
9.847 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

294,906 39 
0 40 

(923) 41 
13.623 42 

1,259.142 43 
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332. D E P R E C I A T I O N BASE AND RATES - R O A D AND E Q U I P M E N T 
O W N E D AND USED AND LEASED FROM O T H E R S 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each primaiy account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the 
month of January, and in columns (c ) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of 
December; in co umns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the monlh of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentase for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing 
the total so computed by the total depreciaiion base for the same month. The depreciation base should nol include the cost of 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31 -22 -00 , 
31 -23 -00 , 31 -25 -00 , 3 1 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 5 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 5 - 2 3 - 0 0 . 3 5 - 2 2 - 0 0 . and 3 5 - 2 5 - 0 0 . It should include the cost of equipment 
owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 3 2 - 2 1 - 0 0 . 3 2 - 2 2 - 0 0 . 
3 2 - 2 3 - 0 0 . 32 -25 -00 , 3 6 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 36 -22 -00 , 36 -23 -00 , and 36 -25 -00 , inclusive. The composite rates used should be those 
presribed or otherwise authorized by the Commision, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the 
composite rates lo be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed bv the 
use of authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may 
be included for each such properfy. 

3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor properfy, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 
3 1 - 1 1 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 1 2 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 1 3 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 2 2 - 0 0 . a n d 3 1 - 2 3 - 0 0 . inclusive. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
stjpport ot depreciation reserves. Authorify for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnoie indicating the account(s) 
effected. 

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from oihers or total equipmeni 
leased from others represents less than 5% of total road oanod or total equipmeni owned, respectively. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) GradinK 
(4) Other r ight-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and ensinehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocken 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 

(37) Roadway machines -
(39) Public improvements - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 

29 1 Amortization (other than defense projects) 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

TOTALROAO 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-irain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

JWNED AND USED 
Do prr elation base 
1/1 

At beginning 
of year 

(b) 

36391 
789 

3351 
94.165 

0 
160,261 
294,782 
144326 

3.713 
14,117 
2,038 

101 
1,430 

11,097 
0 

1.689 
0 

5,801 
17381 
41355 

247 
801 
448 

26.925 
15.290 
7395 

565 
0 
0 

885358 

86.708 
142329 

0 
12 
0 

7,940 
1304 

11.918 
250,711 

1,136,269 

12/1 
At close 
ofyear 

(c) 

38,185 
789 

3363 
95,909 

0 
171.239 
311,035 
149,738 

3,751 
14,093 
2.019 

101 
1,446 

12354 
0 

1,689 
0 

6,145 
18,605 
43.047 

263 
801 
448 

27.728 
16.712 
7304 

565 
0 
0 

928229 

86.749 
164389 

0 
12 
0 

7343 
U l l 

13.085 
273,489 

1.201,718 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.97 
1.34 
1.28 
1.61 

aoo 
3.92 
3 02 
3.25 
2.88 
3.27 
4.95 
047 
3.66 
1.62 
0.00 
3.42 
0.00 
2.64 
2.78 
3.79 
131 
1.80 
6.39 
839 
4.29 
1.82 
232 
0.00 
0.00 
3.28 

2.03 
4.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
2.11 
1.70 

15.00 
4.07 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

0 

0 
0 

Al close 
ofyear 

ff) 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(K) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

1 5 
: 6 
1 7 
1 8 
: 9 

10 

0 

0 
0 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
351 

N/A 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
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335. ACCUMULATED D E P R E C I A T I O N - R O A D AND E U I P M E N T O W N E D AND USED 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation- Road and 
Equipment Property', during the year relating to owned and used road equipment. Include entries for depreciaiion of equipment 
owned but not used when Ihe resulting rents are included in the 'Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment" accounts and 'Other Rents -
Credit-Equipment" accounis. Exclude any entries of depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents 
are included in 'Lease Rental- Debit-Equipmeni' account and 'other Renis-Debii-Equipment" accounts. (See Schedule 351 for 
Ihe accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased lo oihers.) 

2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated 'Dr. ' 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operaiing expenses, a 

full explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
Other right-of-way expe'ditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Const. 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenser-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipmeni 
(56) Floatins equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

13.188 
188 

(210) 
15,078. 

0 
62.251 
91,654 

5.781 
2,102 
2304 

472 
79 

526 
3,058 

0 
628 

0 
1.674 
1331 
6327 

80 
235 
170 

9,456 
1.641 
2327 

184 
0 

(164) 
221,260 

47351 
58.760 

0 
8 
0 

5.085 
1399 

7.072 
(78) 

119397 
340357 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

362 
10 
46 

1325 
0 

6,459 
8,705 
4322 

109 
377 
102 

(1) 
58 

212 
0 

58 
0 

171 
496 

1.613 
4 

16 
28 

1,418 
700 
141 
14 
0 

(23) 
27,422 

1,759 
7,495 

0 
0 
0 

174 
21 

1.921 
(11) 

11359 
38,781 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

843 & 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

843 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

843 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During Ihe vear 

Retirements 

(e) 

88 
8 
0 

79 
0 

3,930 
506 
840 

42 
45 
23 
0 
0 

(191) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14 
157 

0 
0 
0 

U 2 3 
171 

19 
0 
0 
0 

6,954 

0 
1330 

0 
0 
0 

44 
84 

2.419 
0 

4.077 
11.031 

Other 
debiu 

(t) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

i 
] 

Balance 
at close 
ofvear 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

13.462 1 
190 2 

(164) 3 
16324 

0 
64.780 
99353 

9.763 
2,169 

0 1 2336 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 J 

0 
0 
0 
0 

.s.si 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

78 i 121 
584 

3,461 
0 

686 
(1 

1.845 
2313 
7,983 

84 
251 
198 

10.494 
2.170 
2.449 

198 
0 

(187) 
242371 

49.110 
64.725 

0 
8 
0 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

5.215 361 
1336 

6374 
(89) 

126379 
369.450 

37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with eauioment rather than W&S expenses. & Capitalized Roadwav Machine depreciat ion. 1 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, 'Accrued Liabilify Leased Property', during 
the year concerning road and equipment leased from oihers. 

2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debits to account arising from 
retirements; in column (f), enter amounts paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credits lo aocounl, charges lo operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully 
explained. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned 
and used. 

5. If settlement for depreciation is made currentfy between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits lo Account 772 are 
made by the accounting company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made 
to the lessor in settlement thereof. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 

i44) Shop machineiy* 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjusjmenu) 

TOTALROAO 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger- train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

401 1 GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
be^nning 

ofyear 

(b) 

NONE 

CREDITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

NONE 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Retire­
ments 

(e) 

NONE I NONE 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(R) 

Line 
No. 

. 1 
1 2 
1 3 
• 4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

I 151 
' ; i6i 
1 17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
221 

1 

1 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

1 1 36 

i 1 , 7 
• ; 38 

NONE 1 NONE i 39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND R A T E S - I M P R O V E M E N T S I U R O A D AND E Q U I P M E N T LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciaiion charges for the 
month of Januaiy, and in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and 
on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all rnad and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and 
dividing the toial so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only 
improvements to leased property charged to account 732. 'Improvements on Leased Property'. The composite rates used should 
be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been 
authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December 
charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. Ifany changes in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in 
a fooinote. 

2. All improvemenis to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciaiion base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves. Authorify for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnoie indicating the 
account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if eiiher total road leased from others or total 
equipment leased from oihers represents less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, 
line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 

1X9) Rail & other track material 
! (11) Ballast 

(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

X37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounis 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTALROAO 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
153) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipmeni 
Amortization Adjustment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

Depreciation base 
At beginning of year 

fb) 

0 
0 
0 

29 
0 
0 

55 
0 
0 

1.849 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

40 
4 
0 
0 
0 

25 
8 
2 
0 
0 
0 

2.012 

1.121 
1.205 

0 
0 
0 
1 

100 

0 
0 

2,427 
GRAND 1 O I A L ( N o t e l ) i 4.439 

At close of year 
(c) 

28 
0 
0 

32 
0 

2.736 
543 

2380 
0 

1.981 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

509 
4 
0 
0 
0 

25 
8 
2 
0 
0 
0 

8,248 

1.121 
611 

0 
0 
0 
1 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

0.91 
N/A 
N/A 
l..«i8 
N/A 
334 
3.97 
1.62 
N/A 
3.09 
N/A 
4.26 
2.94 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
2.57 
2.63 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
6.46 
3.10 
1.39 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

2.86 
336 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
2.76 

100 N/A 

0 ' N/A 
0 

1333 
N/A 
N/A 

10.081 ! N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses. 
Note 1: Total road and equipmeni leased to others is less Ihan 5% of total owned. 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT IPASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Enter the required information concerning debits and credits to account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Improve me nts 
on Leased Property", during the year relating to improvements made lo road and equipment property leased from others, ihe 
depreciaiion charges for which are included in operating expenses of the respondent. 

2. If any eniries are made for column (d) 'Other credits' or column (f) 'Other debiu", state the facU occasioning such eniries 
on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr*. 

3. Any inconsistency between the crediu to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should 
be fully explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) the debiu to the reserve arising from retiremenU. These debiu should nol exceed invesiment. etc. 
5. Details in the respeaive sections of this schedule may be omiited if either total road leased from others or total equipment 

leased from others represenU less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectivefy. However, line 39 Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

1 1 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
6) Bridses. trestles & culveru 
7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
9) Rail & other track material 
11) Ballast 

113) Fences snow sheds & signs 
16) Sution & office buildings 
17) Roadway buildings 
18) Water sutions 
19) Fuel stations 
20) Shops & enginehouses 
22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
25) TOFC7COFC terminaU 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power planu 
31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemenu-const. 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounu 

TOTALROAO 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives' 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

See Note 1. 

See Note I. 
See Note 1. 

Other 
crediu 

(d) 

DEBIIS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire-
menu 

(e) 

Other 
debiu 

(0 

Balance 
al close 
of year 

(K) 

Une 
No. 

J 
, 1 ^ 

i 3 
4 

! 5 
; 6 

• 

' 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

1 341 
35 
36 

37 
38 

1 39| 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

Note 1: Figures have been incorporated on Schedule 33S per ICC instructiom. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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52 Road Initials: SOO Year. 1994 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 
2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29. should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense 

reported in schedule 410, column ( 0 lines, 136,137 and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total nel lease/ 

rental reported in column (c), line 29 should balance to the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f). lines 118 through 
123, plus lines 130 through 13S. 

Ifan entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property category is noi known, 
apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 
leased property. Use schedule 3S2B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of 
schedule 335. 

5 Report on line 28 all other lease renlals nol apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 through 27. 
6. Line 11, account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
- -
- -

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other r ight-of-way expenditures 
'Hinnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communications systems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements: construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
361 

10 
46 

1.519 
0 

6.456 
8.697 
4.818 

109 
377 
102 

(1) 
58 

212 
0 

58 
0 

171 
496 

1.612 
4 

16 
28 

1.418 
700 

14 
N/A 

27,281 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

9 
19 
0 
0 

48 
0 

95 
167 
81 
0 

2.713 
0 
0 
0 
5 
0 
0 
0 
5 
9 

24 
0 
0 
0 

477 
10 
5 
0 

3,667 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during vear 

0 

(1) 
0 
0 

(6) 
0 

(3) 
(8) 
(4) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 
(23) 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Thii page intentionally left blank. 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 Revised 7/84 ss 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 
1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to Ihe equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels 
and lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipmeni. 

Schedule 415. column (b). will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows-

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202.203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not 
report in schedule schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221.222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do noi 
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36). Computer 
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmeni 
(line 41) compared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21. Freight 
train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvemenis on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Computer 
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery—Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmeni 
(line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credii to 
the appropriate line item; Ihe net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment 
used in freighl service included in line 39. column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows' 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207,208.211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231. are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311,312.315 and 
316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 
415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and 
Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But 
Not Owned when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00. 
35-21-00.35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are 
included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00,32-23-00,36-21-00,36-22-00, and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00,31-13-00.31-21-00. 
31-22-00and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the 
equipment atxount totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipmeni 
reserve account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items 
constituting the corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Doiiars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

IVpes of equipment 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Pain 
Gondola- Equipped 
Hopper- Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Refrigerator- Mechanical 
Refrigerator- Nonmechanical 
Rat TOFOCOFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems and word processing equipment 
Machinery- Locomotives' 
Machinery-Freight Cais^ 
Machinery-Other Equipment' 
Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT 
(FRHGHT PORTION) 

' The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amoui 
allocable portion of line 216. 

^ The dau to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amoui 
allocable portion of line 235. 

^ The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amoui 
reduced by the allocable portion of line 320. 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

2339 
19376 

0 
0 

21.715 

2.793 
324 
696 
81 

11,965 
1369 

0 
0 

324 
2314 

0 
16 

513 
0 
0 

1.052 
0 

21.447 

0 
2,561 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2J61 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

81 
127 
126 

1309 
1.643 

47366 

It reported in Scl 

It reported in Scl 

It reported in Scl 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

216 
U38 

0 
0 

1.754 

(5) 
428 
473 
509 
51 

2.492 
372 

0 
0 

315 
5 
0 

38 
218 

0 
207 
120 

0 
5,223 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
1.921 

85 
35 
21 

194 
2.256 

9233 

Capitalized 
lease 
(d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

25 
172 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2.070 
0 

2,267 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,267 

ledule 410, column (f), line 203, 

ledule 410. column (f), line 222. 

ledule 410. column (f), lines 302 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during vear 

0 
(S) 
0 
0 

(5) 

0 
0 

(1) 
0 
0 

(2) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(2) 
0 

(5) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1) 
fn 

(11) 

reduced by the 

reduced by Ihe 

through 306, 

Line 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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41S. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(0 

0 
13.273 

0 
0 

13.273 

0 
1.177 
1.153 
1,688 

0 
18,607 
4.714 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

405 
0 
3 
0 

536 
0 

28,283 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
281 
• 0 

0 
0 

4.598 
4.879 

46,435 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

4.772 
82,706 

0 
0 

87.478 

27 
9^15 
3,703 

13,989 
1J99 

111.152 
10,286 

0 
0 

3,991 
296 

0 
249 

7,645 
28 

3269 
12,012 

0 
178.061 

0 
0 
0 

12 
0 
0 
0 

12 

0 
0 
0 

0 
9.847 
4,591 
1,913 
1.148 
9,116 

26.615 

292,166 

Capitalized 
lease 
(h) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2.623 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,769 
0 

10392 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

10392 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 
Owned 

(0 

1.444 
47.666 

0 
0 

49.110 

11 
4.736 

715 
7,664 

765 
34,696 
4,644 

0 
0 

1,640 
237 

0 
48 

2,765 
28 

2,440 
231 

0 
60.620 

0 
0 
0 
8 
0 
0 
0 
8 

0 
0 
0 

0 
6.574 
1.470 

612 
367 

6.551 
15,574 

125312 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1.852 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2J253 
0 

4.105 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,105 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

' The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44. allocated 
to Locomotives. Freight Cars, and Other Equipment. 

^ The depreciation to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in column (c) is caksulated by multiplying the investment in each element by 
the effective composite rate for Property Account 44. and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This 
calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Thii page intentionally left blank. 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



60 Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 

Z 
o 

I 
BC 

s 
V) 

3 ^ 
a ^ 

o l 
a j2 

Pi's 

at u 
a 

U 
0] 

tfl 

•5 S 
,o 3 ' -c 

^ Ifl 

I -3 .§ .ĉ  
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Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capiulized leases 
in road and equipment by primaiy account. 

Column 
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease 

amounts are included therein. 

(b) =the total investment in that primary account. 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased 
properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account Number 
And Title 

(16) Stat. & Off. Bldgs. 
(20) Shops & Enginehouses 
(25) TOFC COFC Terminals 
(26) Communication System 
(37) Roadway Machines 

Total Road 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight Train Cars 
(55) Highway Revenue Equipt. 
(57) Work Equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous Equipment 
(59) Computer & Word Processing 

Total Equipment 

GRAND TOTAL 

Total 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 
(b) 

0 

87.478 
178,061 

265 J39 

265.539 

Capital Leases | 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 

(c) 

0 

0 
10392 

10392 

10392 

Current 
Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

0 

0 
2261 

2267 

2267 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

0 

0 
4.105 

4,105 

4,105 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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430. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Raihvay Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Amount 
(b) 

Line 
No. 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes ; 10.094 1 11 
U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total Income Taxes (In. 2 + 3) 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospiul Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

(24.930) 
0 

(24.930) 
33.872 
2.724 
2.151 

318 
3.162 

17.297 
27391 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
S 
9 

10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting 
income. Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and 
other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under 
Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in 
column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences 
originating and reversing in the current accounting period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects 
(credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557. 
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of 
Accounts 714,744.762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

1 2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

I 14 
15 

1 16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 l.R.C: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168 l.R.C. 
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. 
Sec. 184 l.R.C. 

Amortization of righU of way. Sec. 185 l.R.C. 
Line sales 
Other items 
Groia deferred tax liabilities 
Capital leases 
Post retirement benefits 
Reserves for employee severance 
Expense reserves 
Other items 
Net operating loss carryforwards 
ITC/other credit carryforwards 
Minimum tax credit carryforwards 
GroM deferred lax aiiela 
Deferred tax assets valuation allowance on ITC 

NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 

Beginning 
of year 
balance 

(b) 

211,117 
1,627 

0 
0 

122 
11.233 

224.099 
(3,692) 

(10.892) 
(38,690) 
f29.421) 
(15.483) 
(33.911) 
(7,200) 
(3,891) 

(143.180) 
7.200 

88.119 

Net credits 
(charges)for 
current year 

4.020 
37 

0 
0 

(636) 
(42) 

3.379 
1,411 
(448) 

5,817 
540 

2296 
(16253) 

0 
0 

(6.637) 
0 

f3.2S8) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

(13,881) 
0 

0 
0 

514 
8.277 

(5.090^ 
(2.673) 

(21) 
(77) 
(52) 

(6,082) 
18.611 
1,900 

0 
11.606 
(1,900) 

4.616 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

201.256 
1,664 

0 
0 
0 

19.468 
222388 

(4.954) 
(11361) 
(32,950) 
(28.933) 
(19^69) 
f3U.53) 
(5300) 
(3,891) 

(138.211) 
5300 

89,477 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

f 
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* Footnotes : 

4S0. ANALYSIS O F T A X E S - Cont inued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If Flow -through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of 
investment lax credit 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credii utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year. 

N/A 

N/A 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to a reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 

purposes S N/A 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual $ N/A 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual_ S N/A 
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits S N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of 
unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the 
report is made S _ N/A 

In 1993, Soo Railroad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 (FAS 109), 'Accounting for Income Taxes'. The 
adoption of FAS 109changes Soo Railroad's method of accounting for income taxes from the deferred method (APB 11) loan asset and 
liability approach. Previously, Soo Railroad deferred the past tax effects of timing differences between financial reporting and taxable income. 
The asset and liability approach requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax consequences of 
temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of other assets and liabililies. As a result of Ihis adoption. Soo Railroad 
recorded an extraordinary credit of S19.7 million cumulative effect for a change in accounting method. 

Soo Railroad increased its federal deferred tax liability in 1993 as a result of legislation enacted during 1993 rasing the corporate tax rate from 
34% to 35% retroactive to January 1,1993. 

Soo Railroad is included in a federal consolidated tax return with Parent. As of December 31,1994, Parent and subsidiaries had invesiment 
tax and other tax credits and federal tax net operating loss carryforwards (a significant part of which were derived from Soo Railroad) for lax 
return purposes expiring as follows (dollars in thousands): 

Year of Expiration 

1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
Tolal 

Investment and 
Other Tax Credits 

1,500 
1300 
1.900 

100 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

S5300 

Federal Net Operatins Losses 

Total 

0 
0 
0 

3,000 
0 

85.000 
51,000 

0 
0 
0 

4,000 
12,000 

$155,000 

Using Alternatives 
Minimum Tax Laws 

0 
0 
0 

4.000 
0 

28.000 
40,000 

0 
0 
0 

1000 
11.000 

$84,000 

As of December 31,1994, Soo Railroad had federal and state minimum tax credit carryforwards in the amount of S3.9 million. These 
credits are available lo be carried forward indefinitely without expiration. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555. Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments: 562, Gain or I nss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segments; 570. Extraordinaiy Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in 
Accouniing Principles; 603. Appropriations Released: 606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616. Other Debits to Retained 
Earnings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking Funds; 621. Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounis 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% 
of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of 
net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 
519 

551 

606 

Item 

(b) 
Miscellaneous Income: 

Land sales 
Settlement of dispute with another carrier 
Other 

Total 

Miscellaneous Income Charges: 

Other Credits to Retained Earnings: 
FAS 87 'Employers Accounting for Pensions' (Note 1) 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

(d) 

1 2.748 

• 

2.000 
111 

4.8S9 

980 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

* Total does not exceed 10% of net income. 

Note 1: See foolaotes to Schedules 210 and 450. 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of 
the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years after the date 
of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parlies 
principally and primarily 

liable 
(a) 

Description 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount of 
uuntingent 

liability 
(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liabihtv 

Line 
No. 

1 
21 

. 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. Ifany corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent 
of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in 
effea at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after date of 
issue, nor does it include ordinary surefy bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title, 
maturity date and concise description 

of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names ofall guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liabilitv 
(d ) ' 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

1 9 
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S02. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term 
borrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted 
average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances nol legally resu-icted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703. Special Deposits and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be 

separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of 

written or oral agreement balances amount to IS percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, resu-icted and 
unrestricted plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

Soo Railroad has a SS million bank credit line, which remained unused throughout 1994. 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION O F DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN R O A D P R O P E R T Y AND E Q U I P M E N T 

(Dollars in thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

U n e # 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

Account No. 

751 
764 

765/767 

766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due 
Within One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Pavable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 
Total Debt 

Debt Directlv Related to Road Property 
Debt Directlv Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road and Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200, L 30 
Sch. 200. U 39 

Balance at 

Close of vear 

0 

6.128 
Sch. 200. L. 41 2.827 
Sch. 200, L. 42 | 3.281 
Sch. 200. L. 43 | 7314 
Sch. 200. L. 44 1 0 

Sch. 200, L. 45 
Sch. 200, L. 46 
Sum L. 1-8 
Note 1. 
Note 1. 

178.641 
0 

198.191 
3.791 

15,7.59 

S u m L I O a n d l l 1 19.5.50 | 
LIO -i- L12 

(2 decimals) 

L . l l -^L.12 
(2 decimals) 
L 9 minus L12 
(L13XL.15) 
plus LIO 
( L 1 4 x L 1 5 ) 
plus L l l 

19.39% 

80.61% 
178,641 

38.429 

159.762 

II. Interest Accrued During Year: | 

U n e # 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest On Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Direaly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Direaly Related to Equipment Debt 
Interest Not Direaly Related to Road and Equipment Debt 
Interest Road Property Debt (Note 5) 
Interest Equipment Debt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Equipment 

Source 

Sch. 210. L 42 

Sch. 210, L 44 

Sch. 210, L 22 
Sum of Lines 18+19 

less 20 
Note 4. 
Note 4. 

L 2 1 - ( L 2 2 + L 2 3 ) 
L22+(L24xL13) 
L23+(L24xL14) 
L25 ^ L16 

L26 + L17 

Balance at 
Close of year 

9,740 • 

0 

0 

9,740 
108 

2.049 
7J83 
IJ57S 

8,162 
4 11% • • 

5.11% • • 

Note 1: Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2: Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3: Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - -Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4: This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11. respectively. 
Note 5: Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 

* Excludes interest expense 'pushed down* from Parent for income purposes wilh no related Soo Railroad debt on 
balance sheet . 

** Use of yearend debt balances for determining these interest rates may not be meaningful. 
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515. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection wilh replacement of rail in previously constructed tracks maintained 
by the respondent. 

In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process. 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in whole numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and 
fractions of one - half or more should be counted as one. 
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INSTOUCnONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classiHcaiion: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

afniiated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not affiliated with respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes 
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: i.e., counting one - half 

mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one - half mile. 
In column (a) insert Ihe figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any 

grouping. Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in 
column (d) give its entire length (the distance between termini of single or first main track), and in the following columns the 
lengths of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way swiiching tracks: and yard 
switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oveis, etc., including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points. 
Way swiiching tracks: Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained. 
Yard switching tracks: Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry 

and other tracks switched by yard locomotives. 
The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc Tracks 

belonging to an industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are 

used in getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be included. 
Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 
Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i.e. one all of whose 

outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated 
system corporation without any accounting to the said proprietary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual title 
to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent, but in the case of 
any such inclusion, the facts of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set tbnh in 
a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither 
operates property nor administers its financial affairs: if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of 
complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, 
with a specific and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does not maintain an independent organization for 
financial purposes is immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 
Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some 

or all of its trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no proprietary rights, but only the rights of a licensee. Include in 
this class, also all main tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier companies and individuals when the respondent 
operates over them, but does not have exclussive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in 
its appropriate class, and the entry of length should be the entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have 
the letter (j)atutched. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. Mi l RAGE O P E R A T E D A T CLOSE O F YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Qass 

(a) 

I 

J - 1 

5 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrified 
road or track 
included in 
preceding 
grand total 

Proportion 
owned or 
leased by 

respondent 
(b) 

100.00% 

50.00% 

N/A 

RunninR tracks, passins tracks, cross-overs, etc. 
Miles 

of 
road 

(c) 

3.400 

86 

1.653 

5.139 

Milesof 
second 
main 
track 

W 
149 

6 

244 

399 

Milesof 
all other 

main 
tracks 

(e) 

11 

0 

30 

41 

Milesof 
running 
tracks 

(0 
287 

9 

94 

390 

Milesof 
way 

switching 
tracks 

(8) 

316 

26 

62 

404 

Milesof 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 

720 

85 

143 

948 

1994 

TOTAL 

(i) 

4.883 

212 

2.226 

7J21 

* Miles of Passing Tracks. Crossovers and Turnouts 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 

58 
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80 Road Initials: SOO Year 1994. 

710. INVENTORY O F E Q U I P M E N T - Coat inued 

Instructions for reporting freight- train car data. 
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units 

leased from others. The term 'new' means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's 

service and rented to others for less than one year are to be included in column (i). Units rented from others for a period less 
' than one year should not be included in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40" 
f BlOO - B287) 

Plain box cars - 50' and longer 
f B300 - B887) 

Equipped box cars 
(All code A) Except A 5 

Plain gondola cars (All codes 
G & J - 1 J - 2 J - 3 & J - 4 ) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All code E) 

Covered hopper cars 
(AllcodeC 1 C 2_L 

Open top hopper cars-general 
service (All code H) 

Open top hopper cars-special 
service (All codes K J - 0 ) 

Refrigerator cars-mechanical 
R 5 ,R 6 . R 7 , R 8 . 

Refrigeiator c a i s - n o n -
mechanical 
R_0_,R_1_.R_2_ 

Flat c a r s -TOFC/COFC 
(Allcode P & Q & S ) 
except Q 8 -

Flatcars - multi-level 
(All code V) 

Flat cars-general service 
F10_.F20_.F30_ 

Hat c a n - o t h e r 
F 1 , F 2 , F 3 , F 4_,F 5 , 
F " 6 ~ , F ' 7 , F 8 ,F40 

Tank cars-under 22,000 ga. 
( T - 0 , T - l . T - 2 , T - 3 . T - 4 . 
T - 5 ) 

Tank cars-22,000 ga. & over 
( T - 6 , T - 7 , T - 8 . T - 9 ) 

All other freight cars A 5 (All 
r o d c L & Q 8 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 
Caboose (All code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53 & 54) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at besinninK ofvear 

T ime-
mileage 

cars 

(b) 

6 

579 

505 

986 

76 

4,529 

1,022 

113 

268 

504 

46 

283 

32 
8.949 

N/A 
8,949 

All 
others 

(c) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

121 
121 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New 
uniu 

purchased 
or 

built 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

900 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
900 

0 
900 

New or 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
from 

others 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

70 

0 
70 
0 

70 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewritten 

into 
property 
accounts 

(f) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

All other 
units, incl. 
reclass­

ification and 
second 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from oihers 
(8) 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

3 

0 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 
7 
1 
8 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 

710. INVENTORY O F E Q U I P M E N T - Cont inued 

4. Column (m) should show the aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train 
cars, report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2,000 lbs.) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in 
Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily 

5. Time mileage cars refer to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental 
is settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another 
railroad. 

81 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 1 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of 

respondent 
whether owned 

or leased, including 
reclassification 

(h) 

0 

86 

192 

3 

0 

20 

8 

113 

40 

3 

• 

0 

2 

1 
468 

6 
474 

Units at close ofvear 

Owned 
and 
used 

(i) 

6 

495 

294 

983 

35 

3.648 

459 

0 

192 

14 

46 

281 

31 
6.484 

116 
6.600 

Leased 
from 

otheis 

(1) 

0 

0 

19 

0 

41 

1.764 

555 

0 

38 

487 

0 

70 

0 
2.974 

0 
2,974 

Total in service of respon­
dent (col i )&(j)) 

T ime-
mileage 

cars 

(k) 

6 

495 

313 

983 

76 

5.412 

1.014 

0 

230 

501 

46 

351 

31 
9.458 

N/A 
9,458 

All 
other 

(1) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

116 
116 

Aggregaie 
capacity 
of units 
reported 

in columns 
(k )&( l ) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

•330 

37.620 

23.475 

97317 

7307 

536,688 

101.400 

0 

16.100 

32.565 

3J535 

28.080 

2.139 
886.556 
N/A 
886.556 

Leased 
lo 

others 

(n) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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82 Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 
62 
63 

64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FLOA nNG EQUIPMENT 

.Self-propelled vessels 
[Tugboats, car ferries, etc.] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
[Car floats, lighters, etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 & 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE 

EQUIPMENT 
Bogie-chassis Z1_Z67_, 

Z68 269 
DryvanU2 Z2 Z6 .1-6 
Flat bed U3 22, 
Open top U4 2 4 

U5 Z5 
BulkUO &Z0 
Insulated U7 ,Z7 
Tank'ZO ,U6 
Other trailer and container 

(Special Equipped Dry Van 
U9 2A &Z9 ) 

Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL(linesS9to60) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per 
diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

0 

0 

All 
others 

(c) 

0 

2 

2 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
.or 

built 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

New or 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
from 

others 

(e) 

0 

0 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewritten 

into 
property 
accounts 

(f) 

0 

0 

1 

L 0 0 

All other 
units, incl. 
reclass­

ification and 
second 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from others 
(g) 

0 

0 

0 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
' Must have fitting code 'CN' to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994 83 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of 

respondent 
whether owned 

or leased, including 
reclassification 

(h) 

0 

0 

0 1 

Units at close of year 

Owned 
and 
used 

(i) 

0 

2 

2 

Leased 
from 

others 

(1) 

0 

0 

0 

Total in service of respon­
dent (col (i) & (j)) 

Per 
diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

0 

0 

All 
other 

(1) 

0 

2 

2 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 
reported 

in columns 
(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

0 

44 

44 

Leased 
to 

oihers 

(n) 

0 

0 

L 0 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65. 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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84 Road Initials: SOO Year: 1994-

7I0S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes ofnew units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by 
respondent during the year. If information regarding the cost of any units insulled is not complete at time of flling of report, the 
units should be omitted, but reference to the number of units omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be 
given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the year should not be reflected in 
this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation represents equipinent purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C). or built or rebuilt in 
company or system shops (S) including units acquired through capiulized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant 
the SUndard classification used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the 
Association of American Railroads, and should include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units 
should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel 
locomotive A uniu (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to special construction or service characteristics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as 
enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the tolal weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight ofthe equipment acquired should be the weight 
empty. 

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges 
5. Dau for this schedule should be conflned to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, 

passenger-train cars and company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway 
revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units 
acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. The term 'new' as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in service 
for the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and 
appropriately identified by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNIIS 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 
Covered Hoppers 

-

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

900 

900 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

27.720 

27.720 

Toul 
cost 

(d) 

S41.908 

41.908 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 
(e) 

Purchase 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNIIS | 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

NONE 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

0 
900 

N/A 
27.720 

0 
S41.908 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDIIIONAL TRACK.S AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Give partkulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track. In column (a) dassiiy 
the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process. 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Reiurns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be 
disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the 
freight charges paid foriegn lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, 
hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with distribution of the rail 
should not be included in this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

Total 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
of 
rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,0001b) 

(c) 

Total cost 
of rail applied 

in running 
tracks, passing 
tracks, cross­

overs, etc. 
during year 

(d) 

NONE 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2,0001b) 

(e) 

RAIL APPUED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, 
INDUS IRY. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
of 
rail 

(f) 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,0001b) 

(g) 

Toul cost 
of rail applied 
in yard, sution. 
team, industry, 

and other 
switching tracks 

during year 
(h) 

" 

NONE 
Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid. 
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switchinx tracks in which rails were laid. 
Track- miles of welded rail insulled on system this year : total to date 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2.0001b) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

NONE 1 34 
NONE 35 

36 
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725. W E I G H T O F R A I L 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only 
the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail" the various weights of rails 
should be given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all 
road and track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possesion to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weightof 
rails per 

yard 
(pounds) 

(a) 
136 
132 
131 
130 
115 
112 
100 
90 
85 
80 
75 
72 
70 
65 
60 

TOTAL 

Line-haul 
companies (miles 

of main track) 

fb) 
76.66 

445.19 
305.64 

10.28 
878.53 
225.50 
296.86 
523.60 
167.52 
625.56 

9.65 
6.61 
1.36 
3.18 

29.83 

3.605.97 

Switching and t e r ­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

N/A 

Remarks 

(d) 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Line 
No. 

6 
7 

NONE 1 81 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

N/A 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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y 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Trun dau under Items 2,3,4,6. and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports 
(freight) or similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately 
owned) dedicated to such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tarifiis and/or contracts general^ 
require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or 
other shipping document in a solid train for movement between origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally 
contain restncted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of 
the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars in road 
service and move them between way sutions or way points. Through 'Trains are those trains operated between two or more 
major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train sutistics in Way and Through Train sutistics. A Work 
Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company 
employees. Sutistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Sutistics related to company equipment, 
company employees and company freight moving in transporution trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be 
reported in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as instructed in notes, I. K. and I-

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard iracks, and sidings. 

(B) A trun-mile is the movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing 
less than one—half mile shall be disregarded and other fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall 
be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or sutions and shall be computed from the offical time 
tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to 
terminals, doubling bills, switching, or other work at way sutions. or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign 
roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service 
perfonned. Train- miles shall bie kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered 
a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive 
unit-mile is a movement of a locomotive unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all 
locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on 
the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between tenninals and/or 
sut'ions. Follow instruct'ions (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train swiiching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
such service. Include miles allowed train locomotives for performing swithcing service at terminals and way sutions. 

(C) Yard swiicfaing locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
jrard switching service. Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for swiiching service in yards where regular 
swiiching service is mainuined and in terminal switching and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report 
both foreign cars and respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15. 
report the private-fine categories, miles for private-line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and 
shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles 
made by flatcars canying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded 
freight car-miles & miles made by flatcars carrying other empty hi^way trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude 
miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping 
car miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and combinat'ion cars other than 5-02 combination 
cars, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10. 4-11. 4-13. and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and 
no-payment cars moving in transporution trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17. 4-18. and 4-19. No 
payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for 
which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment for the loaded 
miles includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually nm by passenger-tiain cars in transporution service. Passenger-trun car-miles include 
miles nm by coaches and cars in which passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space 
occupied: miles run by eomb'mation passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by 
sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars devoted 
exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run by 
other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From condiKtors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 
6-01 includes weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transporution trains. Ton-miles of motorcars 
should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) 
moved one mile in transporution trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles 
in transporution trains include work equipment and cars canying company freight (and their contents). Use 150 lbs. as 
the average weight per passenger, and four tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING R E T U R N S T O BE M A D E IN S C H E D U L E 755 - Concluded 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net 
ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total 
Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transporution trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving 
the initial terminals and the time at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road 
as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by train 
locomotives at terminals and way sutions. Report in Item 9 - 0 2 train switching hours included in Item 9 - 0 1 . Train 
switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no 
regular yard service is mainuined. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the tram. 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular 
swiiching service is mainuined. including terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the trans­
porution of revenue and incidenully of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the 
number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection 
trains for Railway Comissioners for which no revenue is received, trains running special with fire apparatus to save 
carrier's property from destruction, trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and from work when no 
transporution charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company material, 
trains run for distribting material and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other trains used in 
work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company materials in 
company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for 
repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obuined from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all 
loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, 
(2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the toul count of loaded cars would be four: 
two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in through trains. Therefore, each 
car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent 
physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or 
changes in track identification number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving 
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/conuiners, automotives and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and 
multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/conuiners picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in 
TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed 
at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or 
outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not include those trailers/conuiners which are picked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier, etc., and not the 
railroad to perform that service. Note: the count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported 
in Schedule 417 Une 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals. Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of 
the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see 
below).Foreign railroadCars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on 
time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered 'on 
line'. Unserviceable cars include cars on repiar tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks 
repaired and awiating switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to 
repair tracks held in train yard (exduding cars which are to be repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in 
trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading on the last day of the year.but have not been 
placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been 
placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running^(BJ 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTALALLTRAINS (lines 5.6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 UnitTruns 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 7rain Switching (F) 
3-21 ,.a.-d Switching (G) 
3-3i iOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car- Miles (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigeiator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTALdines 15-29) 

Freight train 

(b) 

5.139 
XXXXXX 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

1.074.505 XXXXXX 
1J15.790 
4,828,528 
7.418.823 

0 
7,418.823 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

2333.053 
3.118.222 

10063,244 
16014,519 
U61,835 
2.145.840 

19,922.194 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

1 
8,601 

26.941 
6,605 
2081 

43J63 
8.627 
2035 

0 
2.928 

23.970 
0 

169 
5.708 
4.451 

135.880 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

XXXXXX 101 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXX-XX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. R A I L R O A D O P E R A T I N G STATIS'HCS - Cont inued 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4 - 1 1 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4 -113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4 -120 Ra t -TOFOCOFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-level 
4 -122 Flat-General Service 
4 -123 Flat-All Other 
4 -124 All Other Car IVpes 
4-125 TOTALdines 31-45) 
4 - 1 3 Private Une Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4 -131 Box-Plain50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4 -133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4 -137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4 -140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Hat-Mult i- level 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4 -143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4 -147 TOTALdines47-63) 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
0 

6.144 
20.856 
6,505 
2,161 

42.677 
9,177 
2O10 

1 
2J11 
3,465 

0 
177 

5,194 
4,427 

105.505 
XXXXXX 

0 
2,680 

15 
174 
23 

17.134 
39 
0 
0 

83 
24064 
20,576 

1 
3,750 
5,163 
4,245 
2.072 

80O19 

Passenger train 

(c) 

Une 
No. 

XXXXXX 1 
XXXXXX 311 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

-
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7SS. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Une Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 (jondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFOCOFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car TVpes 
4-167 TOTALdines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car- Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I)' 
4-19 Toul Car-Miles by Train TVpe (Note) 
4-191 Unit-Trains 
4-192 Way-Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL(lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
0 

804 
15 

334 
27 

15.449 
218 

0 
0 

14 
1,464 
7.492 

2 
3.103 
5.507 
3028 
1,107 

38,764 
2353 

140.000 
XXXXXX 

91.519 
78.975 

332027 
502,721 

3.736 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

^ Toul number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 bv roadrailer reported above. 

NOTE: Une 88 toul car miles is equal to the sum of Unes 30,46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported 
on Unes 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Unes 85,86 and 87 and included in the toul shown on Une 88. 
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7S5. RAILROAD OPERA-nNG STAIISIICS - OMcloded 

Line 
Na 

98 

99 
100 
101 
02 
03 
04 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Crou 
Cbxxk. 

Item description 

0. Gross lon-Miies (inousands^ fK) 
6-01 Roail Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trams. l i i _ Cnts-and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 inrouBii Trains 
6-03 Paiien«Br-Train«.Crs_Cnts,«ndCabooK 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TDTALflinei 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight fthotiunds) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL(lmeH05.10« 

8. Ton-Miies of Freight ruin..«i—•> n x 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Late TranifcrService 
8-03 TOTALdine. 108.109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-RoKl Senrice 

» 8 - 0 5 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service-^ 
8-06 TOTALdines IU.11» 
8-07 TOTAL-Revenue & Non-Revenue flines H a i l 3 ) 

9. Train Hours fM) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switchinx 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWrraONGHOURSfW 
n . train-MUes Work Trains fO) 

11-01 Locomotnes 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freisht Can <F\ 
12-01 unit Trains 
12-02 Way Tnins 
12-03 IhtouBh Trains 

13. TOFOCOFC-Na of Rev. Trirs A Cntnis Lded & Unlded f Q) 
14. Multi-level C a n - r ^ a o< Motor Vehielei Ued & Unlded 
13. TOFOCOFC-Na ot Rev. Trailen Hcked Uo & Delivered 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Temiinai (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTALdines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can o" t lne ( D 
17-01 Serviceable ^ ' 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTALdines 130-132^ 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
2J134.73n-

xxxxxx 
JL«7.1-yi 
3.fi98j!9* 

23.6M.1T7 

n 
n 

40J2fiJ53d 

:ixxx3at 
ffl^n 

33d 
SiiMd 

2 0 J 5 5 . g « 

n -
2 0 J 5 5 J ) « 

1 6 1 i l r i -
0 

161510 
20.717.169 

UstidiKZ 
363.187 
119339 
311.621 

1 XkXiixx 
3.438 

0 
XXXXXX 

201Ji27 • 
S62331 

lA-n^ix 
316ASI 
2 M J * 7 -

0 

xxxxnd -
0 
0 
0 
0 

XX30CXX 
6 0 3 4 -

133 
187 

6J5A 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
SSB5S 
XXXXXX 
xjocxxx ' 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXJK 
XXXXXX 
xjoixxk 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
JSBBoS 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX - -
XXXXXX 
:ixxxxk 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
SSSBBa. 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

- XXXXXX 
• ^txxxxx 

XXXXXX 
:£xxxxx 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

- XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

• XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

»!*-

Liae 
Na 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

103 
106 
107 

108 
109 
no 
111 
112 
113 
114 

113 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
123 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICA'nON 

The Eoregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the oCBeer having control of the accounting of the respondenL This report 
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief ofOcer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that sueh 
ofBcer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting, 

O A I H 
(To be made by the oflicer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

District of . 
Province of 
Country of 

Mlron 

Montreal 
Onebee 

Hhrwa nu 
(insen here name of the afliant) 

makes oath and S191 that he is Mananer ««f m—«J«I Planning aad ReporlinK 
(insert here the official title of tbe afliant) 

Son Line Railroad Company 
(insen here the enct leg*! title or name of the respondent) 

that it is his duqr to have supervision over the books of aeeounts of the respondent and to control tlw manner in which such 
books are kept; that he knows that such books have been Icept in good Csith duiing the period covered by this report; that he 
knows tliat the entries cnniaiiird in tliis repon relating to accounting matten hmc been prepared in accordance with the 
provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other aocoundng and reporting directives of tins Ctmumsiion; 
that he believes that all other statementt of bet contained in this report are true, and that this report is a conect aad complete 
statement, accurately taten Crimi the books and records, ot the busineu a a d j t U i r e h b c abom-named respondent during the 
period ot time from and indudinit lannarr 1.1994 xoanAJ^badiaa. / D e y m b e r 31.1994. 

y ' /signature ot afliant) 

Subscril>edandswCTntobefjierae.a N o t a r y P u b l i c ^ . ^ ^ ^ in and for the D'isflei, Proving and Country 
nimed.this 3 r d davot Aaril . 19 , ?^ . MyopalmiukMi^ i s g o ^ l x f e / / 

Use an 
LS. 

imptc-uion seal 

SUPPlfi t lENTAL OAIH* 
(by tbe president or other chief oflicer ot the respondent) 

Stateof 
County of. 

(insert here name of tbe afSant) 
makes oath and siqs that he is 

(insen here the oSidal Utle of the afliant) 

(insen here the exact legal title or name ot tbe respondent) 

that lie has carefully ciaminrd the foregoing report; that he believa that aU statements ot bet contained in ilie said report are 
true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement ot the busineu and afEun ot tlie above-named respondent 
aad the operations ot its property during tlie period of time from and iirliiding ,19 , to and induding 

19 . 

Subscribed and sworn to befbre me. a 
dav of ,19 . Myeommissiraecqiires 

Use an 
LS. _: , 

impression seal 

(ugnature of afliant) 

in and far the State and Coun^ above named, this 

(signature ot oflicer authorized to administer oatlis) 

" Uader the Company's delegation o t anthority, the Manager of Fiaaaeial Piaaaiag aad Reporting haa nathorizaUc 
Ite reporu reqoired b j the I n t e n u t e Commeice Commiaaioa; therefore, the SupplemAatnl Oath is not rcqni 
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M E M O R A N D A 
(FOR USE O F COMMISSION ONLY) 

C O R R E S P O N D E N C E 

Office addressed 

Name rule 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Month Dav Year 

Subject 

Page 

i 

.Answer 1 

Date of letter 

Month Dav Year 

llie 
nuniber 
of letter 
or te le-

eram 

1 
1 1 i 1 

1 
1 ! 
1 
1 

; 
1 i 

1 

i 

1 
C O R R E C T I O N S 

Date 
Correction 

Month Day Year 

Page 
Letter or 

telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Title 

Commission 
file 

number 

Clerk 
making 
corr­
ection 
Name 

1 
1 1 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

* 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Accruals-Railwav tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car. locomotive.and floatinseauiDment-Classification 
Chanses in financial position 
Company service eouipment 
Compensaiins balances and short-term borrowing arranf^ements 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties TseeTies) 
Debt holdin|ts 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive eouipment at close ofvear 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Hishway revenue eouipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-not in service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
To oihers 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position-Chanses in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freisht car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdinss^ 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained earninss accounts 
Investmen:-! in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investmcpi- and advances of affiliated companies 

Railwav 'roperty used in transportation service 
Road aiiv: ccjuipment 

Chanses during year 
Leased property-improvements made durins the vear 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 

Road Initials: SOO Year 1994-

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX 

Mileage-Average ofroad operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid . 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accouants for the year. 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased. 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income. 
Private line cars loaded. 
Private line cars empty _ 
Rails 

Laid in replacement. 
Charges to operating expenses. 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions _ 
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid . 
Weightof. 

Railway-operating expenses. 
Railway-operating revenues. 
Results of operations. 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in atxounts for year. 
Revenues 

Freight. 
Passenger. 

Road and equipment-Investment in. 
Improvements to leased property _ 

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates. 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates. 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates. 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage operated at close of year. 
By States and Territories 

Securiiies (see investments). 
Short-term borrowing arrangements-Compensating balances and . 
Sinking funds. 
Source and application of working capital. 
Specialized service subschedule. 
Statement of changes in financial position . 
Stock outstanding _ 

Changes during year 
Number of security holders. 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting rights. 

Supporting schedule-road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and. 
Ties laid in replacement. 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions. 
Tracks operated at close of year 
Miles of, at close of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight. 
Ton-miles of freight. 
TOFC/COFC number ofrevenue trailers and containers loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page 
No. 

85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 

90 
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